
Page 1 of 1 

Eric Fryson 

From: Deniece Eden [dedenkwf@bellsouth .net] 

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2012 3:25 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: Martha Brown ; 'Greg Oropeza' ; 'Barton Smith , PL. '; 'Shillinger-Bob'; jlavia@gbwlegal.com 

Subject: DOCKET NUMBER 120054-EM 

Attachments: U. B. Notice of Withdrawal of Motion to Dismiss and Stipulation. pdf 

Dear Sirs: Attached please find Respondent Utility Board of the City of Key 
West, d/b/a Keys Energy Services' Notice of Withdrawal of Motion and 
Stipulation. 

The person filing this response is: 

NATHAN E. EDEN, ESQ. 
NATHAN E. EDEN, P .A. 
302 SOUTHARD STREET, SUITE 205 
KEY WEST, FL 33040 
305-294-5588 
dedenkwf@bellsouth.net 

DOCKET NUMBER: 120054-EM 

Total number of pages: 3 

There are no exhibits attached to the Notice. 

Sincerely, 

DENlEeE L. EDEN 
Legal Assistant 


NATHAN E. EDEN, P.A. 

302 Southard Street, Suite 205 
Key West, FL 33040 
305-294-5588 
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BEFORE THE STATE OF FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DOCKET NUMBER 120054-EM 


ROBERT D. REYNOLDS and JULIANNE C. 

REYNOLDS, 


Complainants, 

v. 

UfILITY BOARD OF THE CITY OF KEY 

WEST, FLORIDA, d/b/a KEYS ENERGY 

SERVICES, 


Respondents. 

RESPONDENT, UTILITY BOARD OF THE CITY OF KEY WEST, FLORIDA, 
d/b/a KEYS ENERGY SERVICES NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL OF MOTION 

AND STIPULATION 

RESPONDENr, UTILITY BOARD OF THE CITY OF KEY WEST, 
FLORIDA d/b/a KEYS ENERGY SERVICES, (hereinafter KES) files this Notice 
of Withdrawal of its Motion to Dismiss Complainants Verified Complaint in this action. 

Further, it has been stipulated between the parties that KES shall have 45 days 
",rithin which to file an Amended Response to Complainants' Verified Complaint up to 
and including July 29, 2012. 

Stipulated As Aforesaid, Respectfully Submitted & Stipulated as Aforesaid, 

BARTON SMITH, P.L. NATHAN E. EDEN, P.A. 
Attorney for Complainants Attorney for Respondent 
624 Whitehead Street 302 Southard Str t, Suite 205 
Key West, FL 33040 Key West,.FL 3 
305-2 -7227 305-294-558 "--~ ..L-----=_,----~ 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

~ BY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing 'was served 
a Electronic Mail to the individuals listed on the attached Service List 

ay of June, 2012. 

FBN: 114752 
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REYNOLDS V. U.B. 
FLORIDA P.S.C. DOCKET NUMBER 120054"EM 

SERVICE LIST 

Martha Caltel' Brown, Esq. 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Barton Smith, Esq. 
Barton Smith, P. L. 
624 Whitehead Street 
Key West, FL 33040 

Gregory Oropeza, Esq. 
Barton Smith, P.L. 
624 Whitehead Street 
Key West, FL 33040 

Robeli B. Shillinger, Esq. 
Chief Assistant Monroe County Attorney 
1111 12th Street, Suite 408 
Key West, FL 33040 

John T. LaVia, III, Esq. 
Gardner, 13ist et al 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 

. ':'- ..• . "r ='~.' .• ",. ..~ ..... ........ ' .. .. 



